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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 19 May 2025 2:02 PM
To: Motor Claim - III; Manivel Priyadarshini
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA 

INS). DOA:11.12.2024 *** LKK REF: CD/III24120190/XPA3
Attachments: AC2503059 LKKInvoice.pdf

Categories: HMK

Hi Priya, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please note that no survey done till date.  
 
We will bill Merimen fee only. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 *** 
LKK REF: CD/III24120190/XPA3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action. 
 
Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 5:46 PM 
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

 

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 11:16 AM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 
 
Dear Zena, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that the vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !   
 

 

Best Regards, 
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Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 9:55 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 
<Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Yeu Roger <yeu.roger@sime.com>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@sime.com>; Katherine Chong 
<katherine.chong@sime.com>; 'Muhammad Danial Ishak' <danial.ishak@sime.com>; Motor Claim - III 
<motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
Kindly refer to forwarded email and arrange for survey please. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Zena Lim 
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd  
6 Raffles Quay #22-00 Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100 
Email: Zena.Lim@iii.com.sg 
 

 
 
From: Muhammad Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@sime.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 4:18 pm 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Yeu Roger <yeu.roger@sime.com>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@sime.com>; Katherine Chong 
<katherine.chong@sime.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Jacelyn,  
 
We would like to appoint, 
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 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best regards, 
Danial  
CSA 
Body & Paint, Vantage AutomoƟve Limited 
danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg 
+65 9690 4556 
 

                                              
  

Vantage AutomoƟve Limited 
305 Alexandra Road 
Vantage AutomoƟve Centre 
Singapore 159942 
W: www.vantageauto.com.sg 
 

 

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: Muhammad Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@sime.com> 
Cc: Yeu Roger <yeu.roger@sime.com>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@sime.com>; Katherine Chong 
<katherine.chong@sime.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 
 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
   

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,  
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email. 
 
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:  
 

 Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd 
 LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 Priority Services 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 Perfect Automobile Appraisal Services 
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Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have 
any objections to the above list. 
 
Thanks  
 
Jacelyn Loh  
Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00, 
Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100 (EXT 246) 
Email: Jacelyn.lohCL@III.COM.SG 
Co. Reg Number: 198703792K 
 
From: Muhammad Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@sime.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 2:51 pm 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Yeu Roger <yeu.roger@sime.com>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@sime.com>; Katherine Chong 
<katherine.chong@sime.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - LIABILITY CLEARANCE FOR SNQ5870S AGAINST SLX1144T (INDIA INS). DOA:11.12.2024 
 

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
 
Refer to the above matter. 
  
Attached our client’s GIA report and supporting documents for your consideration. 
  
Please advise if liability is clear for us to proceed with Direct Settlement. 
 
 
 
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
 

 

 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the 
Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies 
("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, 
disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete 
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by 
computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and 
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if 
this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also 
be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this 
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet 
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the 
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or 
any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data 
being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may 
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s 
Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you 
undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all 
matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential 
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email 
from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or 
expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal 
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this 
message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage 
arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”  
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


